
Dear Jim, This will be a memo to self if I indicate not to pay attention to it. Lesar has twice had to postpone caing. He is due in about an hour. Before putting the copies of my HEW memos in the folder holding that incomplete chapter, I looked at them. They are the Joddan memos. However, there wasa at least one long ane or at least one of a lowr con-versation lith Harvey Liebergott of the LW Boston office. The importances of that parti- 	 memoinclude an account of the Julie TV promo for "Closer Look" that Hunt arranged also as a Iii7OP  promo;that Bennett stopped it because it would have hurt l'ixon if used before the election; perhaps that Bennett offered to take -Hunt off that job (which would have giten Hunt no Mullen work at a l.')s and a personal account of Runt as a person (I avoid "humnn being") and how easy it was to make hilL made over tia his blatant enpression of Neanderthal views. Lesar is to cheek his files and see if he had a copy. If he brings it I will mark this up. if he does not and if you ban supply, I'd appreciate...The amount of stuff missing is greatly in excess of what 1  codid have mislaid or nisfiled. It troubles me mudn,of course, as does suspect-late one who may be innocent because I have no choice. If it was not my overnight guest, it was one who knew exactly where to go for what. The current Baker-Colson ploy adds significance. Lesar las thrice called Colson's office to ask for a copy of a court vapors and there has been no callback. Best, HW 7/1V74 


